
 

Date : July 23, 2010 
. 
 
Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Evaluation Division  

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 

Attn:  OET Dept. 

 

Ref:   FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: I4L-MS3871 

 (Original Grant date: 05/06/2010) 

 Applicant: Micro Star International Co Ltd 

 

Dear Examiner, 

  

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: I4L-MS3871, originally granted on 05/06/2010. 

 

The major change filed under this application is:  

 

Change #1 Adding a portable platform. Model: TOSHIBA AC100, TOSHIBA Dynabook AZ with the antenna-to- 

user distance @175mm  

 

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me at 886-2-3234-5599 Ext. 1069 

.  

 

Sincerely yours, 
 
 
 
 

     
Frank Hsiao, Section Manager 
Micro-Star Int'l Co., Ltd. 
886-2-3234-5599 Ext. 1069  
 


